
 CITY OF PORT LAVACA 

 
COUNCIL MEETING: MARCH 10, 2025    AGENDA ITEM:  
 
DATE: 03.04.2025 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS 
 
FROM: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION REGARDING CIVIL RIGHTS FOR THE 

TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK PROGRAM. 
 
 
The City of Port Lavaca has been awarded a 2024 Texas Community Development Block program 
(TxCBDG)  from the Texas Department of Agriculture (TDA) for Sewer improvements on La Salle Street 
from Live Oak to Austin and on Trinity Street from Main St. to Center St.   
 
The City of Port Lavaca is awaiting the formal contract from TDA, but prior to the execution of the 
contract, TDA requires the City to approve the Resolution regarding Civil Rights for the Texas 
Community Block Program. This Resolution regarding Civil Rights affirms the City's commitment to 
upholding civil rights and ensuring compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local laws. It 
reinforces our dedication to preventing discrimination and promoting inclusivity in all programs, services, 
and employment practices.  
 
 
 
 
 


